

Subject: [PWE3] PWE3 aganda revised to include update from Luca
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2003 2:26 AM
From: Stewart Bryant <stbryant@cisco.com>
Reply-To: stbryant@cisco.com
To: "pwe3@ietf.org" <pwe3@ietf.org>, <agenda@ietf.org>

Pseudo Wire Emulation Edge to Edge WG (pwe3)

Wednesday, July 16 at 1530-1730

=====

CHAIR: "Danny McPherson" <danny@tcb.net>
"Stewart Bryant" <stbryant@cisco.com>

AGENDA:

1530-1540 Administrivia
"Stewart Bryant" <stbryant@cisco.com>
Agenda Bashing
Minutes
Blue Sheets

"Danny McPherson" <danny@tcb.net>
WG Document Status

1540-1550
"Thomas Narten" <narten@us.ibm.com>
PWE3 move to Internet Area

1550-1600
"Thomas Nadeau" <tnadeau@cisco.com>
Discuss issues brought up on the mailing list since
the last meeting, as well as discuss diffs between version
00 and 01. Specifically, additions to support L2TPv3.

<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-nadeau-pwe3-vccv-01.txt>

1600-1610
"Mustapha Aissaoui" <mustapha.aissaoui@alcatel.com>
<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-aissaoui-extended-pid-00.txt>

1610-1625
"Dave Allan" <dallan@nortelnetworks.com>
<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-allan-mpls-a-bit-00.txt>
<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-allan-y17iw-overview-00.txt>

1625-1635
"Sasha Vainshtein" <Sasha@AXERRA.com>
Technical issues with draft-vainshtein-cesopsn-06.txt
raised during the discussion on the WG list"
<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-vainshtein-cesopsn-06.txt>

1635-1645

"Yaakov Stein" <yaakov_s@rad.com>

<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/draft-stein-pwe3-stpp-00.txt>

1645-1655

"Danny McPherson" <danny@tcb.net>

"Stewart Bryant" <stbryant@cisco.com>

Discussion: Getting Traction on TDM

1655-1705

Luca Martini <luca@level3.net>

[draft-ietf-pwe3-control-protocol-03.txt](#)

[draft-ietf-pwe3-ethernet-encap-03.txt](#)

[draft-ietf-pwe3-iana-allocation-01.txt](#)

[draft-ietf-pwe3-atm-encap-02.txt](#)

1705-1715

"Himanshu Shah" <hshah@ciena.com>

<http://www.ietf.org/internet-drafts/>

[draft-shah-pwe3-control-protocol-extension-01.txt](#)

1715-1725

"Ghassem Koleyani" <ghassem@nortelnetworks.com>

Update on activities in ITU-T SG13 regarding interworking topics

1725-1730

Wrap-up

pwe3 mailing list

pwe3@ietf.org

<https://www1.ietf.org/mailman/listinfo/pwe3>